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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

OFFICE OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

‘March 15, 2004

Mr. Lawrence Reis
22 Willow Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-44 (42-2-1)

‘Dear Mr. Reis:r 7

Please find enclosed two copies of the Formal Decision for your case before the Zoning Board of
Appeals. Please keep these copies in your records for future reference if needed.

If you are in need of any further assistance or have any questions in this matter, please feel free
to contact me at the above number.

Very truly yours,

M%a Mason, Secretary to the

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD

MLM:mim

cc:  Michael Babcock, Building Inspector



~ NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 42-2-1
X
In the Matter of the Application of ' MEMORANDUM OF
" DECISION GRANTING

Lawrence & Mary Margaret Reis
' ~ AREA

CASE #03-44
X

WHEREAS Lawrence Reis , owner(s) of 22 Willow Lane, New Windsor, New York, 12553,
has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an 20 ft. Front Yard Setback for
proposed screen porch (Use: A-6) at 22 Willow Lane in an R4 Zone;

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on November 10, 2003 before the Zoning Board of
Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties.

(b) The property located at the intersection of two roadways so that it legally has two
front yards, although it appears to visually have one.

(c) The applicant seeks to build an addition on the proberty This addition would not
‘create any water runoff or divert the flow of dramage or create the ponding or
collection of drainage water.



(d) The applicant will not be removing any trees or substantial vegitation.

(e) In size and appearance, the proposed additioh will be similar in size and
appearance to other such structures in the neighborhood.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(é) requested are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is self-created but,
nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for a 20 ft. Front Yard Setback for proposed screen porch (Use: A-6) at 22 Willow Lane in an
R-4 Zone as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector
and presented at the public hearing.



' BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor

transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building
Inspector and Applicant. '

Dated: November 10, 2003 B &M :
A {J/

Chairman
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T OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR

- TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR COPY
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: September 10, 2003
APPLICANT: Law;'ence & Mary Mararet Reis
22 Willow Lane
" New Windsor, NY 12553
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 9/9/2003
FOR : Proposed screen porch
LOCATED AT: 22 Willow Lane

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/ Lot: 42-2-1

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: SBL# 42-2-1
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed screen porch is required to have a 35ft. front yard.

BUILDING INSPECTOR



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: R4 USE: A6 Bulk Tables

MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH: _
REQ’D FRONT YD: 35’ 15° 200
REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:

REQ’D REAR YD:

REQ’D FRONTAGE:

MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:

MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEY COVERAGE:

cc: ZB.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP
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PLEASE ALLOW FIVE Y0 TEN DAYS TO PROCESS
IMPORTANY

vou wuer(__ ) FOR ALL REQUIRED NAPECTIONS OF CONSTRUGTIO, ) C o PY

"/ Ohar apectons whl be mada In mast cassa but 1ose Naled helow miisd be mads or Cerboals of Ooouparoy may be wibhald. Da ot misiake
an unachaduled inspection for one of those lsled below. Unlsss an inspsolion reporiis lef on the job indloaling epproval of one of hass inapeatians K has
not been approved and il ls improper lo continua bayand that polat n the work. Any disspprovad work must be reinspsolad aker cairaotion.

4. When sxcavaing is complels and fooling forms ave In placs (hefors pouring ) . ! RECEI VED )
Foundation inspaolion. Chaok hera for watsrproofing and fooling draine, . ,

Jnspact gravel bass under concrets floors and underaleh plumbing. - SEP 0 8 2003
‘When kraming, rough plumbing, rough slecklo and bafore being covarad. :
insulation.

i ' . FTy * . .
Final inspeoton for Garioate of Ocoupancy. Hava anhwid elackioal Inspdolon data and e L R heriin et
compleled af this ims. Waell waler isst required and anginear’s oartifioation latisr for saptio aysiam required. )

Driveway inspaciion must meet approval of Town Highway 8uperintsndent. A drivewsy bond may ha raquired.
8. §$50.00 chavge for nny alle ihat cails for the inspeation twioa,

0. Call 24 hows kn advancs, with parmil numbar, lo ashachifa lnspection.

moamN

10, Thers wil be no Inspeokions unisss yelow permil card i posed, FOROFFICEUBEONLY: .-
11. Bawer permiis must b obtained along ng pinn?z.fnf new houses. - ||Buliding Rermit ':ng; /13 o}
" 12. Seplio parmi must be submitisd with anginear’s drawliig and pavo lest. ) — -

13. Road opsning parmils must be oblained from Town Clavics offie. : '

14. Al buliding permits wit nesd a Corifioale of Oooupancy or a Cariiioals of Complianoe and here is no fea for fhis. -

| PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - ILL OUT ALL INFORNATION WHICH APPLEES TO YU

¥ Owner of Pramisss AWM CE . P\N\—‘l M. R€\s

* Address 22 Winvod Hi&.,M Wi/psgn. 0.1 ‘*ssp?mo 845- 5,5 3458
A MaligAddsss__ SAE '

i

Nama of Archilect

© hddens . N , Phane

X Nama of Conractor__ Tscumnp \_«)jml(ﬁ-.-




Address m\j—wgt hOAD JﬁLJA‘””‘- WA. g5} Phone

Stale whether applioant is ownar, lsssse, agent, nhlhnt lnnlnurorbuldu Q Y N
i spplioant ls a oaforation, signalire of duly autharized ofowr.

BNS -sb1.0439

(Nama and file of oorporale offlcsr)
1. Onwhalsiasts proparly ooslad? On the j pdwol_____ -
(NB.E or W)
nnd {aetfrom I\a interssction of
2. Zunmuumhwhbhpmﬂutmdhahd : — “{a proparty a flaod zone? Y N
% 3. ToxMag Doscrplon: Boaton 4% - poak___ % Lo\ ..
4

Blate existing use and oooUpanoy of premlass and hhndod usa and ooaupanay of proposad nmkunhn

2. Exialing usa and cooupanoy ); !nhnd-duumdonwpumy wngeler Wl Qoo

Qdmn [JAusration [ Repair {*]Removai[ Joamottion [ Jother

5. Nahus of work (cheak f applioable) [ New m{

"8, isWhia acimeriol? i&")- 1 I X0 Scrceved-in posede

7. Dimansions of entira new conatruction. Front ___ '_ Rw . Depth Holoht No. of slaries

) nm;ﬁmqmmm~ Number of talling unke on aach foor ____
Numbar of badronma Boba___ - Tolela Hesting Plant. Gas _ o
Eleckic/Hot Ar . 'Hnwufcr ‘ o~ [l Gurage, numbsr of cars W .

0. ifbusiness, commernial or mbx_a.d oacipancy, spsolfy nakirs and sxtent of sach type of uss i ”I”G &94 I

10. Esbmaled sl Fee 45.’&0:)

- ZONING BOARD




L APPLICATION FOR BULDIN.. [:RWT

0
Lo dete v TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK S
Pursuant {o New York Stats lwlkllnt Code and Tewn Ordinances *

aunm inspecior: Mishas! L. Baboosk . - Bidg insp Examined
‘Asst. inspestors Frank Lisi & Louts Kryshear - Fire Insp Exemiied
New Windsor Town Hal : © Approved
555 Unbn Avenue ‘ ‘ Disspproved
New Windsor, New York 12563 . - Permit No.
(848) 563-4818 :
(B46) 583-4608 FAX

e e e e e ]
— |

A. Thie wpploston must be complelely tied in by typewrfer or i ink and subwmitied fo the Bullding Inepacor,
B

. Plot plen showing locafion of lot and bufidings on premises, relatonship to atfolning premisss or publio strests or areas, and uMnu a detalled
descriplion of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, whioh s part of this apploation.

C. This uppioaton miuet be sovompanted by two oomplele ssts of pisns shawiig proposed conetrustion snd Iwo complels sels of
specifioation:

o. Plans and speoioaions shal desoribe the nature of the work ks be performed, hmMﬁmdqun&bhmﬂ snd
Inatalled and detels of siruolral, mechanios! and phambing Instalieions. -~

D. mmmwmmmmwmmmm-mdwmmmmmmmm

E. Upon approval of this sppiioaton, the Buiding inspecior wit lesus a Bufiding Permi 10 the applloant fogether with spproved set of plana and
'P!MO":I mmmwm-m-pmhmmmmmmpmmummmmm
progrees of e work.

F. Nob\m&:nmlhowwkdmundhmbwhpwtfwmypmpmmmm-mdmmwﬁdhmmmm
the Buliding Inspeclor, -

APPLK}ATIONBIMYMMEMMMMmmmmOMmmdlmiMmmlhmMYmmmm
Codo%mthmdeMvMuhmhmathnnddlmnwmmwnmmmdumllmwmdmm
. suherein desuribed, The sppliomnt agrees b cormply with ol applicable lews, whmnﬂﬂnmﬂwﬂohl\bﬂbhmuuﬂd

mmwmmmmmmu\mm«mmnmum Mhihnhmdwmdmw
Mhmmhhmuhmmqum
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{Addresh of Apploan
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. (. /8N 8 AGINOPS)
PLOT PLAN S

. NOTE Looats sl bubdings and indiosts af set back dimensions, Appfioant must ndlosts he buking
. ﬂmornmdaarlymadhmdlymimcduwm.:
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

OFFICE
845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER
FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD
DATE: JANUARY 13, 2004

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND - REIS 03-44

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 203.00 TO CLOSE OUT
ESCROW FOR:

ZBAFILE #03-44
NAME & ADDRESS:
'LAWRENCE REIS

22 WILLOW LANE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

L.R. 1/13/2004



@ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR.
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

FILE #03-44 TYPE:AREA

APPLICANT:
LAWRENCE REIS

TELEPHONE:  565-3458

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 CHECK #3454
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $ 150.00 CHECK #
ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #3456

X X X X Xk X X X X X X X X X

MINUTES ATTORNEY

DISBURSEMENTS: $4.50 /PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY: 3 PAGES $13.50  $35.00
2"P PRELIMINARY: __ PAGES § $
PUBLIC HEARING: 3 PAGES $1350  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES §$ $

TOTAL: $27.00 $ 70.00

|
£ |

X %X X X X X X X X X X X X X

ESCROW POSTED: $ 300.00
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: §$ 97.00
AMOUNT DUE: $

REFUND DUE: $ 203.00

LR //3-0¢




November 10, 2003 ' 24

PUBLIC HEARINGS:
AWRENCE REI 03-44

Mr. Lawrence Reis appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. KANE: Regquest for 20 ft. front yard setback for
proposed screen porch (Use: A-6) at 22 Willow Lane in
an R-4 zone. Michael, you’re going to abstain?

MR. REIS: I believe that would be in the best
interest.

MR. KANE: So be it. oOkay, Mr. Reis, once again, tell
us what you want to do. ”

MR. L. REIS: I would like to add a room on the Lanis

Avenue side of our home which would be no bigger than

20 feet by 17 feet, 17 being the perpendicular and 20

being parallel to the existing home.

MR. KANE: Part of the reason you’re here is because
you have two front yards.

MR. L. REIS: I have two front yards, I’m being
penalized.

MR. KRIEGER: Although it appears visually to only have
one front yard already.

MR. L. REIS: Exactly.
MR. KANE: Creating any water runoffs?
MR. L. REIS: No.

MR. KANE: Cutting down any trees or substantial
vegetation? '



November 10, 2003 - : o 25

MR. L. REIS: No.

MR." KANE: And it will be similar in size to other
-decks or screened porches in the neighborhood?

MR. L. REIS: Yes.
MR. KRIEGER: 1In size and appearance?

MR. L. REIS: And appearance, it will match our home.
MR. KANE: I’11 ask if there ’s anybody in the audience
that would like to speak on this issue? We’ll open it
up to the public. Seeing that there are none at this
point, we’ll ask:- Myra how many mailings we had.

MS. MASON: - On October 20, 59 addressed envelopes
containing the notice of public hearing were mailed out
and no responses.

MR. KANE: Gentlemen, any further questions?

MR. RIVERA: Accept a motion?

MR. KRIEGER: Close the public hearing.

MR. KANE: 1I’1l1 close the public hearing. Public
hearing is closed. '

MR. RIVERA: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yes, I will, sir;

MR. RIVERA: Move we grant Mr. Lawrence Reis his
requested 20 foot front yard setback for proposed
screened porch at 22 Willow Lane.

MR. MINUTA: Second it.

ROLL CALL



-

MR.
MR.
MR.
MR.

November 10, 2003

REIS
MINUTA
RIVERA .
KANE

ABSTAIN
AYE

AYE

AYE

26



RESULTS OF Z.B.AYEETING OF:__ 7anesnles @) 2003
PROJECT:Tacv2e200. (i ZBA#_DF-AY

P.B.#

USE VARIANCE: NEED: EAF PROXY

LEAD AGENCY: M)____ ) VOTE:A___N NEGATIVE DEC: M) s) VOTE:A___N__
RIVERA RIVERA

MCDONALD CARRIED: Y___N MCDONALD CARREED: Y___ N
_REIS - REIS

“ MINUTA MINUTA

KANE KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: M) S)___VOTE:A__N APPROVED: M)___S)  VOTE:A___N__
RIVERA 4 RIVERA

MCDONALD CARRIED: Y____ N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y__N__

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M__S)__ VOTE: A__ N
RIVERA

MCDONALD

REIS CARRIED: Y N

MINUTA -

KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES_ ¥~
VARIANCE APPROVED: WAV sy‘f ¥ vore: A__N

RIVERA Z’ |

MCRONAER  _ CARRIED: Y_3 NO.

REIS

MINUTA %
KANE
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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance of
LAWRENCE REIS
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#03-44
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 20TH day of OCTOBER, 2003, I compared the 59 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for

a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

Sworn to before me this j%mg QE . ZZZ,‘L@_';(/
Myra L. Mason, Secretary

&O‘;L day of DQ)DDM ,2003

u,kO\mD

Notary Publi¢

DERORAY GREEN
Notary Public, State of ew York
Quslified in Qrange County
# 4284065
Commission Expxres Jul) 16, Q'I_QQ_'T



fown of New V\rmdsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
Fax: (845) 563-4693

Assessor’s Office

September 23, 2003

Lawrence Reis

22 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553
Re: 42-2-1 ZBA#03-44
Dear Mr. Reis:

According to our records,the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500)
feet of the above referenced property.

The charge for this service is $75.00, minus your deposit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $50.00 to the Town Clerk’s Office.

Sincerely,

J.Todd Wiley,
Sole Assessor

JTW/baw
Attachments

CC:Myra Mason, ZBA

Not /0 th
£.
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35-1-50

Stephen & Faith Kuprych
279 Windsor Highway
New Windsor, NY 12553

35-1-51

Agnes Cavalari

89 Bethlehem Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

35-1-52

Scott & Lisa Promavera-Rollo
287 Windsor Highway

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-28

Albert & Dorothy Nickel
9 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-29

Philip & Helga Stoekel

7 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-30

Robert & Carol Bates

5 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-31

Jerry Illaria

3 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-32

Edward & Barbara Moody
1 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-33

Evelyn Negron & Kristopher Lopez
19 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-34

Joseph & Jacqueline Mott
17 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

s

38-3-35

Lucious & Diann Evans
15 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-36

Elizabeth Steinmetz-Villa
(aka Steinmetz)

13 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-37

Joan White

11 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-38

Helen Johnson

4 Willow Parkway

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-39

Ralph & Nancy Pecorelli
6 Willow Parkway

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-40

Michael & Nancy Suttlehan
8 Willow Parkway

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-341

John & Arline Hott

10 Willow Parkway
New Windsor, NY 12553

38-3-42

Jack & Margaret Dabrusin,
Dana Saintmire

8 Dogwood Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-343

Mary Ann & Daniel Stokes
14 Willow Parkway

New Windsor, NY 12553

38-4-8

Robert & Eleonor Primavera
11 Willow Parkway

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-1.1

Carlos Scheer

38 Dogwood Hilis Road
Newburgh, NY 12550

42-1-1.21

- Sabatino & Jennie Martinisi

273 Windsor Highway
New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-1.22

Richard Harris

275 Windsor Highway
New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-1.23

Salvatore & Mary Accola
14 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-4

Herman & Sally Ingrim
12 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-5

Anne Hodash

18 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-6

William & Helen Blenderman
20 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-7

Paul & Joyce Etess

4 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-8

Peter & Mary J. Fornal

6 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-19

Philip McCarthy & Lori Schiffmar
10 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553



42110 "

Giyseppe & Michelle lacoviello

12 Lannis Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

42-1-11

Edward & Alicia Hughes
14 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-2

Kathleen Nocton

26 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-3

Gilbert & Barbara Ferrero
2 Mark Street

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-4

John & Lucille Faricellia
6 Mark Street

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-6

Pierina & Angelo Zazzi
8 Mark Street

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-7

Joseph & Charlene Hunt
10 Mark Street

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-16

John & Sylvia Fieldly

13 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-18

Leonard & Linda De Witt
11 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-19
Joan Hess Trust

C/o Barbara O’Hara, Trustee

9 Lannis Ave
New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-20

Henry Donato

7 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-2-21

Vincent & Nancy Evans
5 Lannis Ave

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-3-1

Edward & Olive Jollie
32 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-3-2

Nyoka Young

36 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

42-3-11

Randy Day & Lavetta McCollum

7 Mark Street
New Windsor, NY 12553

42-3-12

Richard & Diane Storey
S Mark Street

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-1

David & Evelyn Garcia
2 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-2

Dennis & Susan Green

4 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-3

Joseph & Joan Masi

6 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-4

 Henry & Marie Lampack

8 Harth Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-5

Paul & Rebecca Gatt

10 Harth Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-72

Cecelia & Herbert Burroughs
30 Spring Rock Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-73

Christopher & Virginia Negrinelli
32 Spring Rock Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-74

Martin & Dorothy Feldman
34 Spring Rock Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1.75

John & Patricia Luongo
36 Spring Rock Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

43-1-76

James & Patti Crossetta
31 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

46-1-1

Patricia Holder

35 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY 12553

46-1-2

Ray Adams

35 Spring Rock Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

46-1-3

Andrew & Liliana Schuyler
33 Spring Rock Road

New Windsor, NY 12553



o ®
PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition:

Appeal No. 03-44

Request of LAWRENCE REIS

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 20 ft. Front Yard Setback for proposed screen porch in an R-4 Zone

being a VARIANCE of Section  USE A6

for property located at: 22 Willow Lane - New Windsor, NY
known and designated as tax map Section 42 Block 2 Lot 1

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on NOVEMBER 10, 2003
at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York
beginning at 7:30 P.M.




o o
Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

October 20, 2003

Mr. Lawrence Reis
22 Willow Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-44

Dear Mr. Reis:

This is just to let you know your Notices for Public Hearing were mailed out and the notice was
also sent to The Sentinel Newspaper for publication. PLEASE NOTE: The Sentinel will bill
you directly for this add. This is not included in the escrow you posted upon application.
Your Public Hearing before the Zoning Board of Appeals for your requested variance at:

22 Willow Lane

New Windsor, NY

is scheduled for the November 10th, 2003 agenda.

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If you

have any questions or concerns in this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

Myra Mason, Secretary
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



CHECKED BY MYRA: @ -4%-03
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 09-23-03 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 03-44 PB.#

APPLICANT NAME: LAWRENCE REIS

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

LAVRENCE REIS

22 WILLOW LANE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

TELEPHONE: 565-4358

TAX MAP NUMBER: - SEC. 42 BLOCK 2 LOT 1
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. BLOCK LOT

PROPERTY LOCATION: 22 WILLOW LANE
NEW WINDSOR, NY

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:
SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500'
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX
LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 3455

TOTAL CHARGES:



RESULTS OF Z.B. 4EETING OF:M

PROJECT: o/ 2.LA04.08. @/ﬂz ZBA# 0F ’4¢
, P.B.#

USE VARIANCE:  NEED: EAF PROXY
LEAD AGENCY: M) S) VOTE: A N NEGATIVE DEC: M) S) VOTE: A N__
RIVERA RIVERA
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N
REIS REIS
MINUTA MINUTA
KANE KANE
PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) VOTE: A N APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N___
RIVERA RIVERA
MCDONALD CARRIED: Y N MCDONALD CARRIED: Y. N
REIS ’ REIS .
MINUTA MINUTA
KANE . KANE

ALL VARJANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE:

SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)@! S)M_ VOTE: A N
RIVERA A

MEPEMAED

REIS CARRIED: Y N

MINUTA

KANE

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S)___ VOTE: A__N

RIVERA

MC DONALD CARRIED: Y N

REIS

MINUTA

" KANE




September 22, 2003 A 10

LAWRENCE REIS (#03-44)

MR. KANE: Request for 20 ft. front yard setback for
proposed screen porch at 22 Willow Lane in an R-4 zone.

Mr. Lawrence Reis appeared before the board for this
proposal.

MR. M. REIS: 1I’d like to disclose that the applicant
for this variance is my brother and he should be given
no mercy. -

MR. KANE: He looks like a nice guy. I don‘t know
about you. o©Okay, Mr. Reis, tell us what you want to
dO . 4

MR. L. REIS: I’d like to put a screened-in porch on
the northwestern side of my house which borders Lance
Avenue out on the corner of Willow and Lance.

. MR. KRIEGER: So Mike, he has, by law he has two front
yards.

MR. BABCOCK: That’s the problem.
MR. KANE: That’s the only reason he’s here?
MR. BABCOCK: That’s correct.

MR. KANE: You’ll bz cutting down any trees or removing
any substantial vegetation?

MR. L. REIS: Just shrubs, no trees.
MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs?
MR. L. REIS: No.

MR. KANE: Going across any easements?.



September 22, 2003 ' 11

MR. L. REIS: No.

MR. KANE: Since it’s in the front, will it in any way
block the view of traffic in any way?

MR. L. REIS: No.

MR. KRIEGER: When you say it’s shrubs, this vegetation
isn’t indigenous, just something for landscaping?

MR. L. REIS: Landscaping shrubs, I show it in the
picture.

MR. REIS: For the record, Larry, can you let the board
know what the dimensions of the deck are?

MR. L. REIS: Approximately 20 long to the house and 17
deep, that’s approximate at this time.

MR. KANE: Will there be a doorway coming out from the
. home to the porch?

MR. L. REIS: It’s not decided yet, from the home to
the porch definitely, but from the porch out probably
not.

MR. KANE: And if you didn’t, if you did put that in
and you didn’t have a deck there, that would be
considered a safety issue?

MR. L. REIS: Very definitely, yes.
MR. MINUTA: Mike, does the porch need egress?

MR. BABCOCK: We actually haven’t got into that, Joe,

at this point in time. Once he gets the variance and

I’m sure it’s going to need that, I don’t know whether
I misunderstood him but you’re saying you may not have
an outside door?



September 22, 2003 : S 12

MR. L. REIS: May not, Mike.

MR. BABCOCK: You may have to by State Code and we’ll

discuss that through the building department once you

get the variance, if you’re required to, we won’t give
you the building permit unless you agreed to it.

MR. L. REIS: The wife wants it so--

MR. KANE: So you’re all set up to go anyway.
Gentlemen, any further questions?

MR. RIVERA: Accept a motion?

MR. KANE: Yes, I will.

MR. RIVERA: Make a motion that we set up Mr. Lawrence
Reis for his requested 20 foot front yard setback for
proposed screened porch at 22 Willow Lane.

. MR. KANE: This is for a public hearing, correct?

MR. RIVERA: Yes.

MR. MINUTA: Second the motion.

ROLL CALL

MR. REIS AYE
MR. MINUTA AYE
MR. RIVERA AYE

MR. KANE AYE



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 09-08-2003 FOR: ESCROW 03-44
FROM: LAWRENCE REIS

22 WILLOW LANE

NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553

CHECK NUMBER: 3456

AMOUNT: 300.00

RECEIVED COHMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

ol

NAME  \ , DATE ’

PLEASE RETURN SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU



Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553

| (845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#8890-2003

08/17/2003

Reis, Lawrence
22 Willow Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

Recelved $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 09/17/2003. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office.

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
Town Clerk



" Town of New Windsor

555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4615
Fax: (845) 563-4695

‘ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
September 16, 2003

Mr. Lawrence Reis
22 Willow Lane
New Windsor, NY 12553

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #03-44

Dear Mr. Reis:

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the September 22, 2003 agenda
for the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at:

22 Willow Lane
New Windsor, NY

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel
free to contact me.

Very truly yours,

ason, Secre
Zoning Board of Appeals

MLM:mim



@rownN oF NEw WINDSAR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 563-4615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ PAGE ONE AND TWO OF THIS PACKAGE AND SIGN PAGE TWO
IT EXPLAINS THE PROCEDURE TO BE FOLLOWED FOR YOUR APPLICATION.

PLEASE COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR SITUATION AND RETURN
TO MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS:

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00
*ESCROW: $300.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: ) $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
**+DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
- o oo ~INTERPRETATEON: (Three Sepaiate Cliecks Fieasey— -« - - -~ — -
APPLICATION FEE: $150.00
*ESCROW: $500.00
**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

YOU WILL THEN BE SCHEDULED FOR THE NEXT AVAILABLE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY
MEETING".

i : LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS
ESCROW WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF

IS TO COVER OUTSIDE PROPERTY IN QUESTION:
PROFESSIONAL FEES SUCH AS APPROXIMATE COST FOR
ZBA ATTORNEY FEE, MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING LIST:
YOUR PORTION OF THE MEETING, 1_IONAMES  25.00
ETC. THE BALANCE WILL BE 1120NAMES 3500
RETURNED TO YOU UPON 21-30NAMES  45.00

| o1 31-40NAMES  55.00
i CLOSING FILE. :

- e CARE: .} 41-50NAMES
l TR a7 BDRY 51460 NAMES
S : 61-70 NAMES

71-80 NAMES
THE APPLICANT WILL BE BILLED ( 81-90 NAMES

DIRECTLY FOR THE PUBLIC HEARING § . 91-100 NAMES
ADVERTISEMENT IN THE “SENTINEL SRR | N
NEWSPAPER”




FOLLOWING YOUR PRELIMINARY MEETING, THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY WILL
ORDER YOUR "PUBLIC HEARING LIST" FROM THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

1. WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR LIST IS READY,
YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE FOR THE LIST. (THIS
WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE).

2. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING
BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL BE
SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

... NOTE:

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

-%-" > MUSTREADANDSIGN »

NOTE:

THE ZBA MEETS ON THE 2™° AND 4™ MONDAY OF EACH MONTH UNLESS A HOLDMS
(JULY AND AUGUST —~ ONE MEETING PER MONTH ONLY)

PTG

SEP - 9 2003

P ormrie o

PAGE 2 RIS AR S
COMPLETE THIS PAGE [




TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR YARIANCE

%3.03 Application Type: Use Variance [1 Area Variance @
Date Sign Variance [J Interpretation [J
L Owner Information: Phone Number: (345 ) Svs 3450
VAUMICE, & Mawm - RS Fax Number: ()
(Name)
T 0w el Wioson VM, V553
(Address) !
II. If Moving to New Address, please list forwarding address for return of escrow:
Phone Number: (__ )
(Name) Fax Number: ()
(Address)
II.  Attorney: Phone Number: ()
Fax Number: ( )
(Name)
(Address)
IV.  Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number (Q“K LS“" -0832
B I R T F Ndmuur / R .}, S e eane sia S
Rewane ek
(Name)
\34 R 09 WG Nidsn  d . \LsS)
(Address) ! J

V. Property Information:

Zone: -y Property Address in Question:
Lot Size:_ .M\A At  Tax Map Number: Section_ W2~  Block__ >~ Lot 2
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet?
b. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? V¢
¢. When was property purchased by present owner? _V%® o

d. Has property been subdivided previously? v o If so, When:
e. Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? wo
f. Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? __¥©

*x4%P] EASE NOTE:******
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE

SEP - 92003

G 3 4 4 COMPLETE THIS PAGE [
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® TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR ®
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

vi. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building
Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot Width
Regqd. Front Yd. 3 ‘ \s 2.0
Reqd. Side Yd.
Reqd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. St Front*
Max. Bldg. Hgt.
" Min. Fldor Area*

Dev. Coverage*
Floor Area Ration**
Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE

OF SUBMITTAL.

o *“l -
SEP - 9 2003 ’ ’ 03 “4 4
i COMPLETE THIS PAGE [
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. TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR .
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX. Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the
benefit to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health,
safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an
undesirable change will be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to
nearby properties will be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit
sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method feasible for the applicant to
pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4)
whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) whether the alleged difficulty

was self-created.

. Aﬁer reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your
application for an Area Variance:

. DESIRE KO €IS Rk SimlLE  SchEEdEP 1J  Porem 94 NE

DeMWJEST  SiDe 06 Oun MORE  PAces ug 1l A FAOMT  Mand  VANICE

NIR W6 OWOE DEVE WNoT A oMt~ Lot WWWe (W Efféex  AETT
!

A TV FAMIT AW Suvuusiol , WE _wiond VD owwt A | cvemce  We

Shoden JOC e TCUMILED Fon DESIAMLL VW AT OVA— JCi1pwdons WD~
B g HERC = Sr —- Tt e e e s D e T T 5 . e s s

VAJE  OpPL 99€  FAQIT MMD . Lovnd  WAJE
N 1
« THEVC \5 30 0RWeR  hsea OFf ovn- Taotrny v ME Poren  covd € Vweer

WRIOR QYovLd WO CAVSE VS IO ¢cex A InMM\pace .,

QeI VAWl pf ATPOI X\ MATELY u‘@\s Vot SIOSTAITIAL. AV
PO OUPEMINEK RoiPrTI P WL e caeates Vwim  TNE  UELGMFAWORD

W€ e Y g twoTER,

e
PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE
OF SUBMITTAL. eerTn

03-44

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



XII. ADDITIONAL CO&IENTS: A . '

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone
and neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the
New Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting,
paving, fencing, screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

O Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

L Copy of site plan oowing the size and location of the lot, the location of all
buildings, facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing,

screening, signs, curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

7 One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 ., (escrow)

e} One in the amount of §__ 50,00 or 150.00 , (application fee)

¥  One in the amount of $ 25.00 , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

9O

™ Photographs of existing premises from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL
PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR(4) SETS
OF THE PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.

" S1ATE OF NEW YOURK) -~ e L I S I
) SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE)

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations
contained in this application are true and accurate to the besi of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and
belief. The applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board off Appeflsymay take action to rescind any
variance granted if the conditions or situation presented herein are materiallyhangdd.

Sworn to before me this: \
Owner's Signature (Notarized)
1 2% day of Se0X 2003,

Vo€ RLELS
Owner's Name (Please Print)
Clennl Y a@ '
Signature and Stamb/of Nota{y Applicant's Signature (If not Owner)

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, BXH‘RES ONE*YEAR OM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

-./v[‘{

eI Lt
ERYL L. CANFIELD
'WyPubliinmSm.deq SEP - 9 2003 0
Quaiif #bdo 1 CAOIGOW7331MO OMPLETE THIS PAGE

Commission Expires April 22, 3"": @ 3 ; 4




